

Action Items from last meeting:

- Action (Chairs): CWG to submit Sidley's comments on the PTI Articles of Incorporation as part of the CWG's public comment submission.
- ~~Complete (Sharon): Sidley to prepare a table of current issues in articles and bylaws for CWG to resolve and / or respond to Public Comment on articles and bylaws~~
- Action: Greg to share the draft language on purpose with the CWG
- ~~Complete (Greg for Client Committee): Request that Sidley review the PTI governance documents.~~
- ~~Complete (ICANN): ICANN to provide redlines of the ICANN governance documents compared to the proposed PTI governance documents (since the PTI documents are based off of ICANN documents).~~
- In Progress (ICANN): Provide a table showing how comments on the RZERC charter are being addressed.
- In Progress (Grace): Schedule meeting between Sidley, Names IPR reps and IETF Trust reps as soon as possible
- ~~Complete (Brenda): Give ICANN implementation staff posting rights to the Client Com mailing list.~~